Elizabeth Redmayne

From: tom@wignalls.land
Sent: 25 August 2021 14:43
To: Planning

Subject: RE: Agricultural prior

Good afternoon,

Please see image below which | hope is sufficient for you to locate. The land is opposite the Lund Vicarage on Church
Lane.
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Kind Regards

Tom Wignall BSc Hons MRICS FAAV
Chartered Surveyor - RICS Registered Valuer

WIGNALLS

Chartered Surveyors, Planning
Consultants & Land Agents

@ 01772419277

@ 07827 221 240

® www.wignalls.land

O Wignalls Chartered Surveyors, 420 Moss Lane, Hesketh Bank, PR4 6XJ




PLEASE NOTE THE NEW EMAIL AND WEB ADDRESS

www.wignalls.land

From: Planning <planning@fylde.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 August 2021 14:38

To: tom@wignalls.land

Subject: Agricultural prior

Good afternoon
We have just received an agricultural prior notification through the planning portal. Would you kindly send a

location plan to show which piece of land is proposed for the building. We have a site plan and | cannot pin point
this to connect the application. Please email the location plan through to planning@fylde.gov.uk

Kind regards

Planning Support Team
Planning

p: 01253 658435
m:planning@fylde.gov.uk
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This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or
other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your
system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message
containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of
this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters,
click here to report it.



